MUR811000088

[RECEIVED ]
From: Michael Adams By OGC/CELA at 3:44 pm, Jun 01, 2023
To: CELA

Cc: Caitlin Contestable; Kevin Cline

Subject: RE: MUR 8110 entry of appearance and request for extension of time

Date: Thursday, April 20, 2023 3:55:35 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Mr. Keeys,

Thanks for your email and call. These are the first communications we have received in
response to our February 28 request for an extension, my March 14 follow-up email below, or
my March 24 follow-up call message left on your voicemail. Thus, we are just learning that an
extension was granted, and that it has lapsed.

In your voicemail just now, I believe you said that we can still submit a response by midweek
next week without any further action on the Commission’s part being necessary. If I
misunderstood what you said, please clarify. We have drafted a response and need only to
have our client Mr. Crosby execute a draft affidavit to include with it. We will confirm with
Mr. Crosby that he can execute the affidavit promptly and return it to us so that we can make
our submission by midweek.

Thank you.

MicHAEL G. ApAMS
C|A | Chalmers, Adams, Backer
B|IK | & Kaufman, LLC

1032 15™ Streer NW, #374

WasningTon, DC 20005

Direct DiaL: (202) 695-8300

Fax: (202) 695-8320
WWW.CHALMERSADAMS.COM

This message and any attached materials are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable
law. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution
or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please immediately notify us by return email and then delete the original message.

From: CELA <CELA@fec.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 3:40 PM

To: Michael Adams <madams@chalmersadams.com>

Subject: RE: MUR 8110 entry of appearance and request for extension of time

Good Afternoon,
We have received your DOC an request for extension. Your extension was approved for 30 days from

the date a response was due with a new due date of 3/28/23. | am just following up for the status of
a response on behalf of your client.



MUR811000089

v/r,

Trace Keeys

Paralegal Specialist
Complaints Examination
& Legal Administration
Office of General Counsel

From: Michael Adams <madams@chalmersadams.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 7:13 PM

To: CELA <CELA@fec.gov>
Subject: FW: MUR 8810 entry of appearance and request for extension of time

Hello — I submitted the below and attached two weeks ago and would like to verify receipt.

Thank you.

MicHAEL G. ApAMS
C|A | Chalmers, Adams, Backer
BIK | & Kaufman, LLC

1032 15™ Streer NW, #374

WasningTon, DC 20005

DirecT DiaL: (202) 695-8300

Fax: (202) 695-8320
WWW.CHATLMERSADAMS.COM

This message and any attached materials are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable
law. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution
or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please immediately notify us by return email and then delete the original message.

From: Michael Adams

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 7:06 PM

To: CELA@fec.gov

Subject: MUR 8810 entry of appearance and request for extension of time

To: Hon. Trace Keeys
Please see attached correspondence regarding entry of appearance of counsel in MUR # 8110
on behalf of Right On Issues, Inc. and Caleb Crosby, and please note request for extension of

time in order to respond substantively.

Thank you.

MicHAEL G. ApaMs



MUR811000090

C|A | Chalmers, Adams, Backer
B|K | & Kaufman, LLC

1032 15™ Streer NW, #374

WasningTon, DC 20005

DirecT DiaL: (202) 695-8300

Fax: (202) 695-8320
WWW.CHALMERSADAMS.COM

This message and any attached materials are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable
law. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution
or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please immediately notify us by return email and then delete the original message.

This message and any attached materials are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient
and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient or the employee or
agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by return email and then delete
the original message.

This message and any attached materials are intended solely for the use of the intended
recipient and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise exempt
from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient
or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately
notify us by return email and then delete the original message.





